
MEMORANDUM 
To: Parish Staffs 
From: Deacon Kevin Staszkow 
Re: Diocesan Events for the Eucharis�c Revival 
Date: December 18, 2023 
 

I’m excited to announce our Diocesan celebra�ons for the Eucharis�c revival.  Please help us spread the 
word to your parish.  More details can be found on our website at htps://scd.org/celebrate 

Diocesan Eucharistic Congress – Saturday, March 9, 2024, from 2-6pm. 
Please join us for one of three simultaneous gatherings in Sacramento to celebrate the Eucharistic 
Revival at Our Lady of Guadalupe, Sacramento, St. Francis, Sacramento and Immaculate Conception, 
Sacramento.  The Congress will feature music, food, speakers, and culminate with mass and a Eucharistic 
Procession from each of the three locations to the Cathedral of the Blessed Sacrament for Night Fever 
from 7-9pm.  More information here:  https://scd.org/celebrate 
 
National Eucharistic Pilgrimage – Tuesday – Friday, May 21-24, 2024 
Consider joining us for part of this four-day procession across the Diocese from Vallejo to South Lake 
Tahoe, with stops in Vallejo, Benicia, Rio Vista, Clarksburg, West Sacramento, Sacramento, Folsom, El 
Dorado Hills, Placerville and South Lake Tahoe.  These 4 days are part of a national procession to 
Indianapolis for the National Eucharistic Congress in July.  More information can be found 
at: https://scd.org/celebrate 
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